

WHO IS BEHIND THE WEBSITE/BLOG	PUBLICATION NAME DISPLAYED IN WEBNEWS	HOMEPAGE	COUNTRY OF ORIGIN OF THE WEBSITE/BLOG
PUBLIC AUTHORITIES	Ministry of Agriculture of the Russian Federation	http://www.mcx.ru	Russia
PUBLIC AUTHORITIES	Ministry of Sport of the Russian Federation	http://www.minsport.gov.ru	Russia
PUBLIC AUTHORITIES	Ministry of Tele- and Mass Communications of the Russian Federation	http://www.minsvyaz.ru	Russia
PUBLIC AUTHORITIES	Federal Communications Agency of the Russian Federation	http://www.rossvyaz.ru	Russia
PUBLIC AUTHORITIES	Federal Press and Mass Communication Agency of the Russian Federation	http://www.fapmc.ru	Russia
PUBLIC AUTHORITIES	Federal Air Transport Agency of the Russian Federation	http://www.favt.ru	Russia
PUBLIC AUTHORITIES	Ministry of Regional Development of the Russian Federation	http://www.minregion.ru	Russia
PUBLIC AUTHORITIES	Federal Agency for Subsoil Resources Management of the Russian Federation	http://www.rosnedra.gov.ru	Russia
PUBLIC AUTHORITIES	Federal Agency for Tourism of the Russian Federation	http://www.russiatourism.ru	Russia
PUBLIC AUTHORITIES	Federal Service for Communications, Information Technologies and Mass Communication Supervision	http://rkn.gov.ru	Russia

PUBLIC AUTHORITIES	Federal Agency for Youth Affairs of the Russian Federation	http://www.fadm.gov.ru	Russia
PUBLIC AUTHORITIES	Federal Agency for Technical Regulation and Metrology of the Russian Federation	http://www.gost.ru	Russia
PUBLIC AUTHORITIES	Ministry of Industry and Trade of the Russian Federation	http://www.minpromtorg.gov.ru	Russia
PUBLIC AUTHORITIES	Federal Transport Supervision Service of the Russian Federation	http://www.rostransnadzor.ru	Russia
PUBLIC AUTHORITIES	Federal Agency for Fisheries	http://www.fish.gov.ru	Russia
PUBLIC AUTHORITIES	Federal Service for Veterinary and Phytosanitary Control of the Russian Federation	http://www.fsvps.ru	Russia
PUBLIC AUTHORITIES	Ministry of Transport of the Russian Federation	http://www.mintrans.ru	Russia
PUBLIC AUTHORITIES	Federal Road Agency of the Russian Federation	http://www.rosavtodor.ru	Russia
PUBLIC AUTHORITIES	Federal Forestry Agency of the Russian Federation	http://www.rosleshoz.gov.ru	Russia
TRADITIONAL MEDIA	Chetverg	http://chetverggazeta.ru	Russia
TRADITIONAL MEDIA	Epigraf	http://epigraph.info	Russia
TRADITIONAL MEDIA	Gorodskie izvestiya	http://gikursk.ru	Russia
TRADITIONAL MEDIA	Kemerovo	http://kmrnews.ru	Russia

TRADITIONAL MEDIA	Glavnye novosti Ulyanovska gazeta mosaica	http://mosaica.ru	Russia
TRADITIONAL MEDIA	Krasny put	http://omsk-kprf.ru	Russia
TRADITIONAL MEDIA	Kultura	http://portal-kultura.ru	Russia
PURE PLAYERS	Informacionno-delovoj portal Chuvashii chuvashia.com	http://www.chuvashia.com	Russia
TRADITIONAL MEDIA	Kommercheskaya nedvizhimost	http://www.cre.ru	Russia
TRADITIONAL MEDIA	Delovoy Peterburg	http://www.dp.ru	Russia
PURE PLAYERS	Dvina-inform	http://www.dvinainform.ru	Russia
TRADITIONAL MEDIA	Itogi	http://www.itogi.ru	Russia
TRADITIONAL MEDIA	Kaliningradskaya pravda	http://www.kaliningradka.ru	Russia
TRADITIONAL MEDIA	Krasnodarskie izvestiya	http://www.ki-gazeta.ru	Russia
TRADITIONAL MEDIA	Krasnoyarskij informacionnyi portal	http://www.krskstate.ru	Russia
PURE PLAYERS	Kurskij informacionnyi portal	http://www.kurskcity.ru	Russia
TRADITIONAL MEDIA	Leninskaya smena	http://www.lensmena.ru	Russia
TRADITIONAL MEDIA	Lipeckaya gazeta	http://www.lpgzt.ru	Russia
TRADITIONAL MEDIA	Novye delovye vesti	http://www.ndwesti.ru	Russia
TRADITIONAL MEDIA	Krasnaya zvezda	http://www.redstar.ru	Russia
PURE PLAYERS	Pskovskoe agentstvo informacii	http://informpskov.ru	Russia

PURE PLAYERS	Saratovbizneskonsalting	http://news.sarbc.ru	Russia
TRADITIONAL MEDIA	Stavropolskie gubernskie vedomosti	http://www.guberniya.ru	Russia
TRADITIONAL MEDIA	Tverskie vedomosti	http://www.vedtver.ru	Russia
PURE PLAYERS	Tamozhnya	http://www.tamognia.ru	Russia
TRADITIONAL MEDIA	Vecherniy Omsk - Nedelya	http://omskgazeta.ru	Russia
TRADITIONAL MEDIA	NIA Hakasiya	http://www.19rus.ru	Russia
TRADITIONAL MEDIA	Naryana vynder	http://nvinder.ru	Russia
TRADITIONAL MEDIA	Novoe Vremya	http://newtimes.ru	Russia
TRADITIONAL MEDIA	Rabochij put	http://www.rabochy-put.ru	Russia
TRADITIONAL MEDIA	Respublika, Syktyvkar	http://www.gazeta-respublika.ru	Russia
PURE PLAYERS	Respublika - Cheboksary	http://gov.cap.ru	Russia
TRADITIONAL MEDIA	Respublika Tatarstan	http://www.rt-online.ru	Russia
TRADITIONAL MEDIA	Risk	http://risk-inform.ru	Russia
TRADITIONAL MEDIA	Russkij vestnik	http://www.rv.ru	Russia
TRADITIONAL MEDIA	Ryazanskie vedomosti	http://rv.ryazan.ru	Russia
TRADITIONAL MEDIA	Samarskie izvestiya	http://samarskieizvestia.ru	Russia
TRADITIONAL MEDIA	Saratovskaia Oblastnaia Gazeta, Saratov	http://www.sarnovosti.ru	Russia
TRADITIONAL MEDIA	AS Baikal TV	http://as.baikal.tv	Russia

TRADITIONAL MEDIA	Tula	http://gazeta.tula.ru	Russia
TRADITIONAL MEDIA	Simbirskij kuryer	http://sim-k.ru	Russia
TRADITIONAL MEDIA	Smena - Sankt-Petersburg	http://smena.ru	Russia
PURE PLAYERS	Taiga.info	http://tayga.info	Russia
TRADITIONAL MEDIA	Turinfo	http://tourinfo.ru	Russia
PURE PLAYERS	Stroitelstvo v Ukraine, SNG, Mire	http://ukrmach.dp.ua	Ukraine
TRADITIONAL MEDIA	Uralskij rabochij	http://uralsky-rabochi.ru	Russia
TRADITIONAL MEDIA	Severnaya osetiya	http://us.sevos.ru	Russia
TRADITIONAL MEDIA	Windows2000 Magazine	http://www.osp.ru	Russia
TRADITIONAL MEDIA	Smolenskaya gazeta	http://www.smolgazeta.ru	Russia
TRADITIONAL MEDIA	Smolenskie novosti	http://www.smol-news.ru	Russia
TRADITIONAL MEDIA	Sovetskij sport	http://www.sovsport.ru	Russia
TRADITIONAL MEDIA	Tyumenskij kuryer	http://www.tm-courier.ru	Russia
TRADITIONAL MEDIA	Taimyrskij telegraf	http://www.ttelegraf.ru	Russia
TRADITIONAL MEDIA	Tverskaya zhizn	http://www.tverlife.ru	Russia
TRADITIONAL MEDIA	Vestnik svyazi	http://www.vestnik-sviazы.ru	Russia
TRADITIONAL MEDIA	Vecherniy Magadan	http://www.vmagadan.ru	Russia
TRADITIONAL MEDIA	Vecherniy Peterburg	http://www.vppress.ru	Russia

PUBLIC AUTHORITIES	Federal Supervisory Service for Consumers Rights Protection and Human Welfare of the Russian Federation	http://www.rospotrebnadzor.ru	Russia
ACTIVISTS	Associacia sibirskih i dalnevostochnyh gorodov	http://www.asdg.ru	Russia
PUBLIC AUTHORITIES	The Supreme Arbitration	http://www.arbitr.ru	Russia
PUBLIC AUTHORITIES	Federal Service for State Registration, Cadastre and Cartography of the Russian Federation	http://www.rosreestr.ru	Russia
TRADITIONAL MEDIA	Astrahanskije vedomosti	http://kasper.info	Russia
PUBLIC AUTHORITIES	Supreme Court of the Russian Federation	http://www.supcourt.ru	Russia
PUBLIC AUTHORITIES	Federal Service for Environmental, Technological and Nuclear Supervision of the Russian Federation	http://www.gosnadzor.ru	Russia
PUBLIC AUTHORITIES	St. Petersburg Administration	http://gov.spb.ru	Russia
PUBLIC AUTHORITIES	Federal Agency for Scientific Organisations of the Russian Federation	http://www.fano.gov.ru	Russia
PUBLIC AUTHORITIES	Orenburg Arbitration Court	http://www.orenburg.arbitr.ru	Russia
PUBLIC AUTHORITIES	Federal Service for Education and Science Supervision of the Russian Federation	http://www.obrnadzor.gov.ru	Russia

PUBLIC AUTHORITIES	Federal Service for Narcotics Traffic Control of the Russian Federation	http://www.fskn.gov.ru	Russia
PUBLIC AUTHORITIES	Lipetsk Regional Administration	http://admlip.ru	Russia
TRADITIONAL MEDIA	Chelyabinskaya sluzhba informacii	http://www.chelsi.ru	Russia
PURE PLAYERS	Informacionnyi portal rostov.ru	http://rostov.ru	Russia
PUBLIC AUTHORITIES	State Institute of Information Technologies and Telecommunications	http://www.informika.ru	Russia
PUBLIC AUTHORITIES	Administration of the Vladimir region	http://www.avo.ru	Russia
PUBLIC AUTHORITIES	Federal Tariff Service of the Russian Federation	http://www.fstrf.ru	Russia
PUBLIC AUTHORITIES	Perm Territory Government	http://www.permkrai.ru	Russia
PUBLIC AUTHORITIES	Amur Region Government	http://www.amurobl.ru	Russia
TRADITIONAL MEDIA	Den - Izhevsk	http://www.dayudm.ru	Russia
PUBLIC AUTHORITIES	Ministry of Finance of the Russian Federation	http://www.minfin.ru	Russia
PUBLIC AUTHORITIES	Federal Space Agency of the Russian Federation	http://www.federalspace.ru	Russia
PUBLIC AUTHORITIES	Ministry of Labour and Social Security of the Russian Federation	http://www.rosmintrud.ru	Russia

PUBLIC AUTHORITIES	Federal Biomedical Agency of the Russian Federation	http://fmbaros.ru	Russia
PUBLIC AUTHORITIES	Ministry of the Interior of the Russian Federation	http://www.mvd.ru	Russia
PUBLIC AUTHORITIES	Federal Protection	http://www.fso.gov.ru	Russia
PUBLIC AUTHORITIES	Federal Service for Financial and Budgetary Supervision of the Russian Federation	http://www.rosfinnadzor.ru	Russia
PUBLIC AUTHORITIES	Chief Directorate for Special Programs of the President of the Russian Federation	http://www.gusp.gov.ru	Russia
PUBLIC AUTHORITIES	Ministry of Natural Resources and Environment of the Russian Federation	http://www.mnr.gov.ru	Russia
TRADITIONAL MEDIA	Novosti Volgograda.ru	http://www.novostivolgograda.ru	Russia
POLITICAL PARTIES AND PEOPLE	Cheboksarskaya pravda	http://www.kprf21.ru	Russia
PUBLIC AUTHORITIES	Federal Water Resources Agency of the Russian Federation	http://voda.mnr.gov.ru	Russia
PUBLIC AUTHORITIES	Ministry of Foreign Affairs of the Russian Federation	http://www.mid.ru	Russia
PUBLIC AUTHORITIES	Federal Rail Transport Agency of the Russian Federation	http://www.roszeldor.ru	Russia
PUBLIC AUTHORITIES	Federal Customs Service of the Russian Federation	http://www.customs.ru	Russia
PUBLIC AUTHORITIES	Governor and Government of the Sakhalin Region	http://www.admsakhalin.ru	Russia

PUBLIC AUTHORITIES	Federal Migration Service of the Russian Federation	http://www.fms.gov.ru	Russia
PUBLIC AUTHORITIES	Federal Agency for the Development of the State Border Facilities of the Russian Federation of the Russian federation	http://www.rosgranitsa.ru	Russia
PUBLIC AUTHORITIES	The Central Bank of the Russian Federation	http://www.cbr.ru	Russia
PUBLIC AUTHORITIES	Federal Service for Hydrometeorology and Environmental Monitoring of the Russian Federation	http://www.meteorf.ru	Russia
PUBLIC AUTHORITIES	Federal Archives Agency of the Russian Federation	http://archives.ru	Russia
PUBLIC AUTHORITIES	Orenburg Regional Court	http://oblsud.orb.sudrf.ru	Russia
PUBLIC AUTHORITIES	Ministry of Defence of the Russian Federation	http://www.mil.ru	Russia
PUBLIC AUTHORITIES	Federal Service for Alcohol Market Regulations of the Russian Federation	http://www.fsrar.ru	Russia
PUBLIC AUTHORITIES	Federal Accreditation Service of the Russian Federation	http://www.fsa.gov.ru	Russia
PUBLIC AUTHORITIES	Federal Agency for Deliveries of Weapons, Military and Special Equipment and Materiel of the Russian Federation	http://rosoboronpostavka.ru	Russia

PUBLIC AUTHORITIES	Orenburg Regional Government	http://www.orenburg-gov.ru	Russia
PUBLIC AUTHORITIES	Security Council of the Russian Federation	http://www.scrf.gov.ru	Russia
POLITICAL PARTIES AND PEOPLE	Blog of the Governor of Orenburg region	http://berg.orb.ru	Russia
PUBLIC AUTHORITIES	Directorate of the President of the Russian Federation	http://www.udprf.ru	Russia
PUBLIC AUTHORITIES	Ministry of Economic Development of Sakhalin region	http://mineconom.admsakhalin.ru	Russia
PUBLIC AUTHORITIES	Federal Agency for CIS Affairs, Compatriots Abroad and International Humanitarian Cooperation of the Russian Federation	http://rs.gov.ru	Russia
PUBLIC AUTHORITIES	Arkhangelsk Regional Government	http://www.dvinaland.ru	Russia
PUBLIC AUTHORITIES	Ministry of Energy of the Russian Federation	http://minenergo.gov.ru	Russia
PUBLIC AUTHORITIES	Federal Agency for State Property Management of the Russian Federation	http://www.rosim.ru	Russia
PUBLIC AUTHORITIES	Federal State Statistics Service of the Russian Federation	http://www.gks.ru	Russia
PUBLIC AUTHORITIES	Federal Penitentiaries and Correction Service of the Russian Federation	http://www.fsin.su	Russia
PUBLIC AUTHORITIES	Sakhalin Regional Parliament	http://www.dumasakhalin.ru	Russia

PUBLIC AUTHORITIES	Federal Bailiff Service of the Russian Federation	http://www.fssprus.ru	Russia
PUBLIC AUTHORITIES	Federal Tax Service of the Russian Federation	http://www.nalog.ru	Russia
PUBLIC AUTHORITIES	Ministry for the Development of the Russian Far East	http://minvostokrazvitia.ru	Russia
PUBLIC AUTHORITIES	Ministry of Healthcare of the Russian Federation	http://www.rosminzdrav.ru	Russia
PUBLIC AUTHORITIES	Ministry of Justice of the Russian Federation	http://www.minjust.ru	Russia
PUBLIC AUTHORITIES	Federal Technical and Export Control Service of the Russian Federation	http://www.fstec.ru	Russia
TRADITIONAL MEDIA	Intertat.ru	http://intertat.ru	Russia
PUBLIC AUTHORITIES	National Antiterrorist Committee of the Russian Federation	http://nac.gov.ru	Russia
PUBLIC AUTHORITIES	Accounts Chamber of the Russian Federation	http://audit.gov.ru	Russia
PUBLIC AUTHORITIES	Yamalo-Nenetsky Autonomous District Administration	http://www.yamal.ru	Russia
PUBLIC AUTHORITIES	Federal Labour and Employment Service of the Russian Federation	http://www.rostrud.ru	Russia
PUBLIC AUTHORITIES	Khabarovsk Territory Government	http://gov.khabkrai.ru	Russia
PUBLIC AUTHORITIES	Federal Supervision Service for Healthcare of the Russian Federation	http://www.roszdravnadzor.ru	Russia

PUBLIC AUTHORITIES	President of Russia	http://news.kremlin.ru	Russia
PUBLIC AUTHORITIES	State Courier Service of the Russian Federation	http://www.gfs.ru	Russia
PUBLIC AUTHORITIES	Samara Regional Government	http://www.samregion.ru	Russia
PUBLIC AUTHORITIES	Moscow Department of the Russian Ministry of the Interior	http://petrovka38.ru	Russia
PUBLIC AUTHORITIES	Federal Agency for Special Construction of the Russian Federation	http://www.spetsstroy.ru	Russia
PUBLIC AUTHORITIES	Constitutional Court of the Russian Federation	http://www.ksrf.ru	Russia
PUBLIC AUTHORITIES	The Russian Government	http://www.government.ru	Russia
TRADITIONAL MEDIA	Literaturnaya gazeta	http://lgz.ru	Russia
TRADITIONAL MEDIA	Kostromskie vedomosti	http://44kv.ru	Russia
PUBLIC AUTHORITIES	Vologda region Government	http://vologda-oblast.ru	Russia
TRADITIONAL MEDIA	Bankovskoe delo	http://www.bankdelo.ru	Russia
PURE PLAYERS	Mestnoe vremya	http://m-vremya.ru	Russia
PUBLIC AUTHORITIES	Novgorod Regional Government	http://region.adm.nov.ru	Russia
PUBLIC AUTHORITIES	Foreign Intelligence Service of the Russian Federation	http://svr.gov.ru	Russia

PUBLIC AUTHORITIES	Governor and Government of the Belgorod Region	http://www.belregion.ru	Russia
PUBLIC AUTHORITIES	Agency for Civil Defence, Emergencies protection and fire safety Sakhalin Region	http://achs.admsakhalin.ru	Russia
PUBLIC AUTHORITIES	Jewish Autonomous Region Government	http://www.eao.ru	Russia
TRADITIONAL MEDIA	Centralnaya gazeta	http://www.zentralka.ru	Russia
TRADITIONAL MEDIA	Kuzbass	http://www.kuzbass85.ru	Russia
PUBLIC AUTHORITIES	Federal Antimonopoly Service of the Russian Federation	http://www.fas.gov.ru	Russia
PUBLIC AUTHORITIES	Federal Service for Intellectual Property of the Russian Federation	http://www.rupto.ru	Russia
PUBLIC AUTHORITIES	Governor of Astrakhan Region	http://jilkin.ru	Russia
TRADITIONAL MEDIA	Kuzneckij rabochij	http://www.kuzrab.ru	Russia
TRADITIONAL MEDIA	Elita Tatarstana	http://www.elitat.ru	Russia
TRADITIONAL MEDIA	Kursk	http://gazetakursk.ru	Russia
PUBLIC AUTHORITIES	The Governor and the Government of the Volgograd Region	http://www.volganet.ru	Russia
PUBLIC AUTHORITIES	Ministry of Civil Defence, Emergencies and Disaster Relief of the Russian Federation	http://www.mchs.gov.ru	Russia

TRADITIONAL MEDIA	Grozny inform	http://www.grozny-inform.ru	Russia
PUBLIC AUTHORITIES	Federal State Reserves Agency of the Russian Federation	http://www.rosreserv.ru	Russia
TRADITIONAL MEDIA	Knews	http://www.knews.ru	Russia
PUBLIC AUTHORITIES	Federal Security Service of the Russian Federation	http://www.fsb.ru	Russia
PUBLIC AUTHORITIES	Federal Service for Military and Technical Cooperation of the Russian Federation	http://www.fsvts.gov.ru	Russia
PUBLIC AUTHORITIES	Bryansk Regional Government	http://www.admin.debryansk.ru	Russia
PUBLIC AUTHORITIES	Central Election Commission of the Russian Federation	http://www.cikrf.ru	Russia
PUBLIC AUTHORITIES	Federal Supervisory Natural Resources Management Service	http://rpn.gov.ru	Russia
PUBLIC AUTHORITIES	Federal Financial Monitoring Service of the Russian Federation	http://www.fedsfm.ru	Russia
PUBLIC AUTHORITIES	Federal Center for Project Finance	http://www.fcpf.ru	Russia
PUBLIC AUTHORITIES	The Prosecutor General's Office of the Russian Federation	http://www.genproc.gov.ru	Russia
POLITICAL PARTIES AND PEOPLE	Blog of the President of Russia	http://blog.da-medvedev.ru	Russia
PUBLIC AUTHORITIES	Ministry of Culture of the Russian Federation	http://www.mkrf.ru	Russia

PUBLIC AUTHORITIES	Federal Treasury of the Russian Federation	http://www.roskazna.ru	Russia
PUBLIC AUTHORITIES	Ministry of Economic Development of the Russian Federation	http://www.economy.gov.ru	Russia
TRADITIONAL MEDIA	Gazeta Yuga	http://www.gazetayuga.ru	Russia
PUBLIC AUTHORITIES	Moscow City Government	http://www.mos.ru	Russia
PUBLIC AUTHORITIES	Federal Maritime and River Transport Agency of the Russian Federation	http://www.morflot.ru	Russia

LANGUAGE	PUBLICATION TYPE
Russian	Web - Institutional - Executive, legislature and judiciary
Russian	Web - Institutional - Executive, legislature and judiciary
Russian	Web - Institutional - Executive, legislature and judiciary
Russian	Web - Institutional - Administrative and regulatory authorities
Russian	Web - Institutional - Administrative and regulatory authorities
Russian	Web - Institutional - Administrative and regulatory authorities
Russian	Web - Institutional - Executive, legislature and judiciary
Russian	Web - Institutional - Administrative and regulatory authorities
Russian	Web - Institutional - Administrative and regulatory authorities
Russian	Web - Institutional - Administrative and regulatory authorities

Russian	Web - Institutional - Administrative and regulatory authorities
Russian	Web - Institutional - Administrative and regulatory authorities
Russian	Web - Institutional - Executive, legislature and judiciary
Russian	Web - Institutional - Administrative and regulatory authorities
Russian	Web - Institutional - Administrative and regulatory authorities
Russian	Web - Institutional - Administrative and regulatory authorities
Russian	Web - Institutional - Executive, legislature and judiciary
Russian	Web - Institutional - Administrative and regulatory authorities
Russian	Web - Institutional - Administrative and regulatory authorities
Russian	Web - Press - Regional or Local Newspapers
Russian	Web - Press - Regional or Local Newspapers
Russian	Web - Press - Regional or Local Newspapers
Russian	Web - Press - Regional or Local Newspapers

Russian	Web - Press - Regional or Local Newspapers
Russian	Web - Press - Regional or Local Newspapers
Russian	Web - Press - National Newspapers
Russian	Web - APSW - Specialized websites
Russian	Web - Press - Trade Publications
Russian	Web - Press - General Public Magazines
Russian	Web - APSW - Specialized websites
Russian	Web - Press - General Public Magazines
Russian	Web - Press - Regional or Local Newspapers
Russian	Web - Press - Regional or Local Newspapers
Russian	Web - Press - Newswires and Press Agencies
Russian	Web - APSW - Specialized websites
Russian	Web - Press - Regional or Local Newspapers
Russian	Web - Press - Regional or Local Newspapers
Russian	Web - Press - National Newspapers
Russian	Web - Press - National Newspapers
Russian	Web - APSW - Specialized websites

Russian	Web - APSW - Specialized websites
Russian	Web - Press - Regional or Local Newspapers
Russian	Web - Press - Regional or Local Newspapers
Russian	Web - APSW - Specialized websites
Russian	Web - Press - Regional or Local Newspapers
Russian	Web - Press - Newswires and Press Agencies
Russian	Web - Press - Regional or Local Newspapers
Russian	Web - Press - General Public Magazines
Russian	Web - Press - Regional or Local Newspapers
Russian	Web - Press - Regional or Local Newspapers
Russian	Web - APSW - Specialized websites
Russian	Web - Press - Regional or Local Newspapers
Russian	Web - Press - Regional or Local Newspapers
Russian	Web - Press - National Newspapers
Russian	Web - Press - Regional or Local Newspapers
Russian	Web - Press - Regional or Local Newspapers
Russian	Web - Press - Regional or Local Newspapers
Russian	Web - Audiovisual - Television

Russian	Web - Press - Regional or Local Newspapers
Russian	Web - Press - Regional or Local Newspapers
Russian	Web - Press - Regional or Local Newspapers
Russian	Web - APSW - Specialized websites
Russian	Web - Press - Trade Publications
Russian	Web - APSW - Specialized websites
Russian	Web - Press - Regional or Local Newspapers
Russian	Web - Press - Regional or Local Newspapers
Russian	Web - Press - Trade Publications
Russian	Web - Press - Regional or Local Newspapers
Russian	Web - Press - Regional or Local Newspapers
Russian	Web - Press - National Newspapers
Russian	Web - Press - Regional or Local Newspapers
Russian	Web - Press - Newswires and Press Agencies
Russian	Web - Press - Regional or Local Newspapers
Russian	Web - Press - Trade Publications
Russian	Web - Press - Regional or Local Newspapers
Russian	Web - Press - Regional or Local Newspapers

Russian	Web - Institutional - Administrative and regulatory authorities
Russian	Web - Activist - Organisations and Associations
Russian	Web - Institutional - Executive, legislature and judiciary
Russian	Web - Institutional - Administrative and regulatory authorities
Russian	Web - Press - Regional or Local Newspapers
Russian	Web - Institutional - Executive, legislature and judiciary
Russian	Web - Institutional - Administrative and regulatory authorities
Russian	Web - Institutional - Executive, legislature and judiciary
Russian	Web - Institutional - Administrative and regulatory authorities
Russian	Web - Institutional - Executive, legislature and judiciary
Russian	Web - Institutional - Administrative and regulatory authorities

Russian	Web - Institutional - Administrative and regulatory authorities
Russian	Web - Institutional - Executive, legislature and judiciary
Russian	Web - Press - Newswires and Press Agencies
Russian	Web - APSW - Specialized websites
Russian	Web - Institutional - Administrative and regulatory authorities
Russian	Web - Institutional - Executive, legislature and judiciary
Russian	Web - Institutional - Administrative and regulatory authorities
Russian	Web - Institutional - Executive, legislature and judiciary
Russian	Web - Institutional - Executive, legislature and judiciary
Russian	Web - Press - Regional or Local Newspapers
Russian	Web - Institutional - Executive, legislature and judiciary
Russian	Web - Institutional - Administrative and regulatory authorities
Russian	Web - Institutional - Executive, legislature and judiciary

Russian	Web - Institutional - Administrative and regulatory authorities
Russian	Web - Institutional - Executive, legislature and judiciary
Russian	Web - Institutional - Administrative and regulatory authorities
Russian	Web - Institutional - Administrative and regulatory authorities
Russian	Web - Institutional - Administrative and regulatory authorities
Russian	Web - Institutional - Executive, legislature and judiciary
Russian	Web - Press - Newswires and Press Agencies
Russian	Web - Institutional - Political parties
Russian	Web - Institutional - Administrative and regulatory authorities
Russian	Web - Institutional - Executive, legislature and judiciary
Russian	Web - Institutional - Administrative and regulatory authorities
Russian	Web - Institutional - Administrative and regulatory authorities
Russian	Web - Institutional - Executive, legislature and judiciary

Russian	Web - Institutional - Administrative and regulatory authorities
Russian	Web - Institutional - Administrative and regulatory authorities
Russian	Web - Institutional - Administrative and regulatory authorities
Russian	Web - Institutional - Administrative and regulatory authorities
Russian	Web - Institutional - Administrative and regulatory authorities
Russian	Web - Institutional - Executive, legislature and judiciary
Russian	Web - Institutional - Executive, legislature and judiciary
Russian	Web - Institutional - Administrative and regulatory authorities
Russian	Web - Institutional - Administrative and regulatory authorities
Russian	Web - Institutional - Administrative and regulatory authorities

Russian	Web - Institutional - Executive, legislature and judiciary
Russian	Web - Institutional - Executive, legislature and judiciary
Russian	Web - Blog - Politicians
Russian	Web - Institutional - Administrative and regulatory authorities
Russian	Web - Institutional - Executive, legislature and judiciary
Russian	Web - Institutional - Administrative and regulatory authorities
Russian	Web - Institutional - Executive, legislature and judiciary
Russian	Web - Institutional - Executive, legislature and judiciary
Russian	Web - Institutional - Administrative and regulatory authorities
Russian	Web - Institutional - Administrative and regulatory authorities
Russian	Web - Institutional - Administrative and regulatory authorities
Russian	Web - Institutional - Executive, legislature and judiciary

Russian	Web - Institutional - Administrative and regulatory authorities
Russian	Web - Institutional - Administrative and regulatory authorities
Russian	Web - Institutional - Executive, legislature and judiciary
Russian	Web - Institutional - Executive, legislature and judiciary
Russian	Web - Institutional - Executive, legislature and judiciary
Russian	Web - Institutional - Administrative and regulatory authorities
Russian	Web - Press - Newswires and Press Agencies
Russian	Web - Institutional - Administrative and regulatory authorities
Russian	Web - Institutional - Administrative and regulatory authorities
Russian	Web - Institutional - Executive, legislature and judiciary
Russian	Web - Institutional - Administrative and regulatory authorities
Russian	Web - Institutional - Executive, legislature and judiciary
Russian	Web - Institutional - Administrative and regulatory authorities

Russian	Web - Institutional - Executive, legislature and judiciary
Russian	Web - Institutional - Administrative and regulatory authorities
Russian	Web - Institutional - Executive, legislature and judiciary
Russian	Web - Institutional - Executive, legislature and judiciary
Russian	Web - Institutional - Administrative and regulatory authorities
Russian	Web - Institutional - Executive, legislature and judiciary
Russian	Web - Institutional - Executive, legislature and judiciary
Russian	Web - Press - National Newspapers
Russian	Web - Press - Regional or Local Newspapers
Russian	Web - Institutional - Executive, legislature and judiciary
Russian	Web - Press - Trade Publications
Russian	Web - APSW - Specialized websites
Russian	Web - Institutional - Executive, legislature and judiciary
Russian	Web - Institutional - Administrative and regulatory authorities

Russian	Web - Institutional - Executive, legislature and judiciary
Russian	Web - Institutional - Administrative and regulatory authorities
Russian	Web - Institutional - Executive, legislature and judiciary
Russian	Web - Press - Regional or Local Newspapers
Russian	Web - Press - Regional or Local Newspapers
Russian	Web - Institutional - Administrative and regulatory authorities
Russian	Web - Institutional - Administrative and regulatory authorities
Russian	Web - Institutional - Executive, legislature and judiciary
Russian	Web - Press - Regional or Local Newspapers
Russian	Web - Press - General Public Magazines
Russian	Web - Press - Regional or Local Newspapers
Russian	Web - Institutional - Executive, legislature and judiciary
Russian	Web - Institutional - Executive, legislature and judiciary

Russian	Web - Press - Newswires and Press Agencies
Russian	Web - Institutional - Administrative and regulatory authorities
Russian	Web - Press - Newswires and Press Agencies
Russian	Web - Institutional - Administrative and regulatory authorities
Russian	Web - Institutional - Administrative and regulatory authorities
Russian	Web - Institutional - Executive, legislature and judiciary
Russian	Web - Institutional - Administrative and regulatory authorities
Russian	Web - Institutional - Administrative and regulatory authorities
Russian	Web - Institutional - Administrative and regulatory authorities
Russian	Web - Institutional - Executive, legislature and judiciary
Russian	Web - Blog - Politicians
Russian	Web - Institutional - Executive, legislature and judiciary

Russian	Web - Institutional - Administrative and regulatory authorities
Russian	Web - Institutional - Executive, legislature and judiciary
Russian	Web - Press - Regional or Local Newspapers
Russian	Web - Institutional - Administrative and regulatory authorities
Russian	Web - Institutional - Administrative and regulatory authorities